STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office
PO Box 47775 * Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 + 360-407-6300

May 30, 2023

Luke Thies

Remediation Project Manager
Weyerhaeuser

105 Mills Drive

Columbia Falls, MT 59912

Re: Eatonville Landfill Site RI/FS Comment Response Schedule Extension

e Site Name: Eatonville Landfill

e Site Address: Nisqually State Park Entrance, Mashel Prairie Rd, Eatonville, Pierce County,
WA 98328

e Facility/Site No.: 85933

e Cleanup Site: 15271

Dear Luke Thies:

Department of Ecology (Ecology) issued comments on the draft RI/FS on March 21, 2023. In
accordance with the Agreed Order No. DE 20072 (AO), the potential liable parties
(Weyerhaeuser Company and the Town of Eatonville) shall address the comments and submit a
revised draft RI/FS to Ecology within 60 calendar days after receipt of the comments, unless
formal request for extension of schedule is submitted within 30 calendar days prior to the
expiration of the deadline. Ecology anticipated receipt of the revised RI/FS by May 20, 2023.

Ecology received your April 19, 2023, request for a revised submittal date of June 29, 2023 due
to extra time, including additional field work and coordination, needed to address the
comments.

Ecology will grant this requested extension and extend the deadline for the revised draft RI/FS until June
29, 2023. This approval of schedule extension was also previously communicated via email®. It is
Ecology’s understanding that the extension of schedule will not affect the other remaining deliverables
under the AO.

1 Ecology, RE: Eatonville AO Extension Request. Email to Luke Thies, Weyerhaeuser, April 21, 2023.
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Thank you for your efforts to keep this cleanup project moving forward. Please contact me at
360-999-9587 or sam.meng@ecy.wa.gov with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

=

Sam Meng, P.E., Ph.D.
Cleanup Project Manager
Toxics Cleanup Project
Southwest Region Office

By certified mail: 9489 0090 0027 6339 2995 24

cc: Seth Boettcher, Town of Eatonville
Benjamin Johnson, LHG, GSI Water Solutions, LLC
Rebecca S. Lawson, P.E., LHG, Ecology; rebecca.lawson@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology Site File
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